
STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC COUNSEL 

c/o The Florida Legislature 
I I 1  West Madison St. 

Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399- 1400 

JACK SHREVE 850-488-9330 
PUBLIC COUNSEL 

July 5, 2001 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

I 
0; 

-0 
-h 

r .. 
c 

CA 

, 

Re: Docket No. 99+&4WP 0 60 6 0 Y -  7-L 
3 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is one document for filing in Docket No. 000604-TL. 

Please indicate the time and date of receipt on the enclosed duplicate of this letter 
and return it to our office. 

Sincere I y , 

CJB: bsr 

Charles J. Beck, 
Deputy Public Counsel 



DOCKET NO, 000604-TL 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by US.  

Mail or hand-delivery to the following parties on this 5th day July, 2001. 

Charles J. Beck I 
Lee Fordham 
Division of Legal Services 
Fla. Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Robert H. Berntsson 
City of Punta Gorda 
326 W. Marion Ave. 
Punta Gorda, FL 33950-4492 

Floyd Self, Esq. 
Messer l a w  Firm 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

Thomas C. Foley 
NPA Relief Planner 
NeuStar, Inc. NANPA 
820 Riverbend Blvd. 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Patrick K. Wiggins, Esq. 
Natalie B. Futch 
Katz, Kutter, Haigler, Alderman, 
Bryant & Yon, P.A. 

106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Renee Frances Lee, County Attorney 
Martha Young Burton 
Charlotte County Attorney's Office 
Port Charlotte, FL 339484 094 

James A. Minix, Esq. 
Manatee County 
P.O. Box 1000 
Bradenton, FL 34206-1 000 

Kimberly D. Wheeler 
Morrison & Foerster Law Firm 
2000 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 
Washington, DC 20006-1 888 

Peter Dunbar 
Karen Camechis 
Pennington Law Firm 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 

Kat h I een S ch n e i de r 
Assistant County Attorney 
Sarasota County 
1660 Ringling Blvd. 2nd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 



Charles Rehwinkel, Esq. 
S pr i n t-F I or i d a, Incorporated 
MC FLTLHOOI 07 
Tallahassee, FL 3231 6-221 4 

Ms. Michelle A. Robinson 
c/o Mr. David Christian 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -7704 

Anne Hoskins, Esq. 
Verizon Wireless 
1300 "Eye" Street, N. W. 
Washington, DC 20005 

Ms. Carolyn Marek 
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, 1.P. 
c/o Time Warner Telecom 
Franklin, TN 37069-4002 

Kimberly C aswel I 
Verizon Select Services, lnc. 

Tampa, FL 33601-2617 
P.O. Box 1 I O ,  FLTC0007 
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Mr. Jack Shreve 
8 12 Pepper Building 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

Dear Mr. Shreve: 

COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle 

Port Charlotte, Florida 33948-1 094 
Phone: (941) 743-1300 
FAX: (941) 743-1310 

June 25,2001 

I am writing regarding the Public Service Commission’s proposals for area code relief for 
the 941 area code. 

The idea to divide our community into two, different area codes would significantly alter 
our sense of community. Charlotte County has made notable progress uniting all of our 
geographic areas. Splitting the area code would essentially split our community and 
basically undermine our efforts thus far in promoting “community spirit” in a County that 
is already divided by two rivers and a harbor. 

Additionally, a change to the area code would infringe on Charlotte County’s continued 
economic and tourist development efforts. It is an expensive and time-consuming task 
for government as well as businesses to make the necessary changes to their advertising 
mater i a1 s, e speci a1 1 y when materials are di st ri but ed worldwide. 

With regard to the overlay relief plan, Charlotte County boasts the largest percentage of 
senior citizens in the nation; therefore, could not support an overlay. An area code 
change would be extremely conhsing and difficult for our elder population. 

Please keep in mind that just five years ago, Charlotte County’s area code was changed 
from 813 to 941, We accepted the change and endured the consequences. A process we 
would not like to repeat with yet another area code. 



Letter to Mr. Shreve 
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Page Two 

If an area code change is absolutely necessary, please divide Charlotte and Lee Counties 
where there is already an acceptable division of population which is also supported by 
county, regional and state-wide planning efforts. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input. 

Sincerely, 

Adam Cummings, Chairman 
Charlotte County Board of 
County Commissioners 

AC/dmg 

cc: The Honorable Board of County Commissioners 
The Honorable Jerry Paul, State Representative, District 7 1 
Jan Winters, County Administrator 
Renee F. Lee, County Attorney 


